
CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

. 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Monday, March 20, 2017 
. 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING 
 

 
 I.     CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. ROLL CALL 

 
V. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 

 
 VI.  PRESENTATIONS 
        
 A.   Recognition of Sponsors for Cardboard Sled Race-Stacey Levin, 
        Justin Reniger & Scott Kipp 
  B.    Marshall Public Schools Update-Dr. Randy Davis  

C.   Update from AmeriCorps Vista-Albion Forward Survey–Danielle  
        Nelson & Morgan Hull    
      
     

VII.  PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 A. Proposed Revocation of the Liquor License for Cascarelli’s Tavern, 
      Inc., 116 S. Superior St, Albion 
 B.  Proposed Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund  
      Grant Application for the Albion River Trail Expansion II Project        
        

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to 
                 agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes. Proper decorum is required.) 
 

IX.   CONSENT CALENDAR (VV)  
       (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on as one unit) 
•  

A. Approval Regular Council Session Minutes, March 6, 2017 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 
GOVERNMENT 
 
Council members and 
other officials normally in 
attendance. 
 
 
Garrett Brown 
Mayor 
 
Maurice Barnes, Jr. 
Council Member 
1st Precinct 
 
Lenn Reid 
Council Member 
2nd Precinct 
 
Sonya Brown 
Council Member 
3rd Precinct 
 
Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 
4th Precinct 
 
Jeanette Spicer 
Council Member  
5th Precinct   
 
Andrew French 
Council Member 
6th Precinct 
 
Sheryl L. Mitchell 
City Manager  
 
 The Harkness Law Firm 
Atty Cullen Harkness  
 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH 
HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS 
WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A 
PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE   
 
Please contact the City 
Clerk’s office at 
517.629.5535 and a listening 
device will be provided 
upon notification.  If you 
require a signer, please 
notify City Hall at least five 
(5) days prior to the posted 
meeting time. 



CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

B. Approval Joint Study Session w/Planning Commission Minutes-
March 14, 2017 

 
X. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION  

 
A. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-04, A Resolution to Object to 

the Renewal of and Request for Revocation the Liquor License for 
Cascarelli’s Tavern, Inc. (RCV) 

 
B. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-07, A Resolution for Public 

Posting of City of Albion Job Opportunities (RCV) 
 
C. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-10, A Resolution to Approve 

Bid and Entry into Agreement with Franklin Holwerda for Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Improvements (RCV) 

 
D. Request Approval Emergency Purchase for City Hall Elevator Repair 

(RCV) 
 
E.  Request Approval Emergency Purchase to Replace & Rebuild 

Wastewater Treatment Pump (RCV)   
 
F. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-11, Resolution to Approve 

Holland Park Equipment Purchase for Teen Section (RCV) 
 
G. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-12, Approve Michigan 

Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Application for 
the Albion River Trail Expansion II Project (RCV) 

 
H.  Request Approval of Annual Mechanical Amusement  

Devices for: (RCV)               
                                              1. Albion College 
     2. Leisure Hour Club 
     3. Pizza Hut 
     4. Redbox Automated 
     5. Spartan Stores/Family Fare 
 

I. Request Approval of Annual Commercial Garbage Service for: 
(RCV) 

1. Republic Waste 
2. Waste Management 
3. Granger Container Service (Residential &   

      Commercial) 
 

J. Discussion/Approval 1st Reading Ordinance # 2017-03, Amend 
Ordinances # 66-139, Solid Waste Fines (RCV) 

 



CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

K. Request Approval for Knights of Columbus Annual Tootsie Roll 
Fundraiser on April 7th, 8th and 9th, 2017. (RCV) 

 
L. Discussion-Agenda for Joint Meeting with Marshall Public Schools  
 
M. Discussion-Curb, Sidewalk & Street for Ford Road 

        
N. City Manager Report 
  

             O. Future Agenda Items 
 

P. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s) 
 

XI. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to no more 
 than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required.) 
 

 
XII.  ADJOURN 















































CITY OF ALBION 
Office of the City Manager 

Sheryl L. Mitchell  
 

112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
517.629.7172 ♦ smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov 

MEMO 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FR: Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager 

DA: March 6, 2017 

RE: Agenda Summary 
 

 
ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION  
 

   
A. Request for Revocation the Liquor License for Cascarelli’s Tavern, Inc. The business 

owners were contacted by letter on June 23, 2016, regarding a significant outstanding balance 
of unpaid Personal Property Taxes dating back to 2007.They were given the opportunity to 
pay the outstanding balance or establish a written payment plan no later than June 30, 
2016.They were advised that if the balance was not paid in full by December 31, 2016, the 
City would recommend to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission that their liquor license be 
revoked, pursuant to MCL 436.1501(2). As of December 31, 2016, an arrangement had been 
entered into for weekly payments and the remaining balance being paid off by February 28, 
2017.  The terms were not met, therefore the business owner was notified about this matter 
appearing before the City Council on March 20, 2017.   
 
On Monday, March 6, 2017, met with Mr. Cascarelli. Agreed to enter into a new payment 
arrangement with monthly payments and a final payoff no later than August 11, 2017.  
 
The Liquor License renewals occur on April 30th each year. According to the Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission any objections from the local legislative body must be filed 30 days 
prior. My recommendation is to proceed with the public hearing as published. If the owner is 
making the payments as agreed, no further action is required.  If, however, they default on the 
agreement, the City can proceed with notifying the Liquor Control Commission. 

City Manager recommends approval     
 
 

B. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-07, A Resolution for Public Posting of City of Albion 
Job Opportunities. The Resolution was requested by Council Member Brown and was 
initially introduced on March 6th. Council postponed to address language 
amendments. The resolution provides that there will be a public posting for seven (7) 
consecutive days, of all paid, non-union, city positions available for employment. 
Contracted or professional positions for services shall not be required to be posted. City 
Manager Recommends approval 

 

mailto:smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov


C. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-10, A Resolution to Approve Bid and Entry into 
Agreement with Franklin Holwerda for Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements. The 
City received a $950,000 special appropriation from the MEDC for Wasterwater 
Treatment Plant improvements. Council approved Resolution #2016-76 to retain the 
services of Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. ($176,000) for design engineering 
services, bidding assistance and construction assistance. The responses to the RFP were 
received and the lowest responsible bidder is Franklin Holwerda Company of Wyoming, 
MI at 918,500, which was above the construction budget for the project. To reduce the 
cost of the project, one non-critical line item (Aeration Grid Removal & Replacement) 
was recommended to be removed from the project. The removal of this line item 
reduces the construction contract to $881,000.00, which is only $7,000.00 above the 
original estimate. All of the remaining construction items are in critical need of 
replacement. The resolution approves the award of the contract to Franklin Holwerda 
and approves the City entering into an agreement with Franklin Holwerda to provide 
the services described in the RFP. The council is also requested to approve Change 
Order No. 1 to remove the Aeration Grid Removal and Replacement form the project.  
City Manager Recommends approval 

 
D. Request Approval Emergency Purchase for City Hall Elevator Repair. The elevator in City 

Hall has been inoperable. An inspection was requested and identified that the there 
are issues with the motor, pump, and valve. As a result, the oil was getting 
contaminated and had damaged the valve.  Received two quotes from Otis Elevator. 
One is for $5,000 for the valve replacement only. The other quote is for replacement of 
the entire power unit, including the valve for $17,445.00. Neither of these amounts are 
presently projected to be available in the Municipal Building line item (#265) and will 
require a budget amendment.   City Manager Recommends approval of $17,445 for 
the emergency elevator repair and designated this amount as Assigned Fund Balance 
from the General Fund (#101) 
 

E. Request Approval Emergency Purchase to Replace and Rebuild Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Pump. The Clow Yeoman Pump 6312 is out of service. An inspection identified that 
the total repair cost is $11,975 and the cost for replacement is $10,890. City Manager 
Recommends approval of $11,975 for the emergency purchase and replacement for 
the Yeoman Pump and designated this amount as Assigned Fund Balance from the 
Sewer Fund (#590) 
 

F. Request Approval Resolution #2017-11, to Approve Holland Park Equipment Purchase 
for Teen Section. The resolution authorizes the acceptance of the $4,870 grant from 
Greenfields Outdoor and the net price of $20,000 for the purchase of equipment in the 
Teen Fitness Zone, as part of the Holland Park improvements. City Manager 
recommends approval    
 

G. Request Approval Resolution #2017-12, Approve Michigan Department of Natural 
Resources Trust Fund Grant Application for the Albion River Trail Expansion II Project. The 
Albion River Trail Expansion II project proposes to connect four regional trail systems 
heading west. The total project cost is $340,000. The application to the Michigan 
Department of Natural Resources Trust fund is for $255,000. The local match of 25% is 
$85,000. The Battle Creek Community Foundation has committed to fulfill the match 
that is not raised through donations. City Manager recommends approval    
 



H. Request Approval of Annual Mechanical Amusement Devices . Section 10-67 of the City 
Code requests that mechanical amusement devices that are operated in any public 
place or club must first obtain a license from the city council. A request has been 
received from: Albion College, Leisure Hour Club, Pizza Hut, Redbox Automated, 
Spartan Stores/Family Fare. City Manager recommends approval    
 

I. Request for Annual Commercial Garage Service. City Code (Section 66-61 to 66-72) 
requires that any business that regularly picks up refuse to obtain a license. Additional 
requirements include a performance bond and vehicle inspections. Applications were 
received from Republic Waste and Waste Management for Commercial only and 
Granger Container Service for Residential and Commercial services. City Manager 
recommends approval    
 

J. Discussion / Approval 1st Reading Ordinance #2017-03, Amend Ordinances 66-139, 
Solid Waste Fines. Requested by Council Member Lawler. The City’s current ordinances 
presently provide for a $100.00 per diem fine for failure to comply with utilizing a solid 
waste hauler. The request was for a reduction in the fine for the first offense and an 
increased penalty for subsequent offenses. Following the ten (10) notice provided by 
the City Manager, it is recommended that the first fine for non-compliance be $50.00 
and each subsequent offense be fined at $100.00, with each day constituting a 
separate act of non-compliance. City Manager recommends approval    
 

K. Request Approval for Knights of Columbus Annual Tootsie Roll Fundraiser on April 7th, 8th 
and 9th, 2017. The Knights of Columbus, Father Oak Council No. 5255, has requested to 
host their Tootsie Roll fund-raiser to support people with intellectual disabilities. This will 
be the 47th annual statewide Tootsie Roll Drive. City Manager recommends approval    
 

L. Discussion - Agenda for Joint Meeting with Marshall Public Schools Request by Council 
Member Brown for a joint meeting with Marshall Public Schools to create an open 
dialogue with the City of Albion in that it would be beneficial to discuss concerns 
pertaining to education for children in the Albion community. Council Member Barnes 
asked what the agenda items would entail and what goals are expected to be 
accomplished from the meeting.   
 

 
M. Discussion – Curb, Sidewalk and Street for Ford Road. Requested by Council Member 

Spicer. Complaints have been received from a resident on Ford Road regarding the 
street, curb and sidewalk repair that is needed. Department of Public Services has 
prepared a proposal for the repairs as part of the 2017 Street Project for Council’s 
consideration for Ford Road ($102,000) and Terpenning ($107,000). City Manager 
recommends approval    
 

 



































































CITY OF ALBION 
ORDINANCE #2017-03 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE 66-139  

SOLID WASTE 
 

Purpose and Finding: The City has recently elected to utilize a single refuse hauler for 
city wide residential sold waste. The City’s current ordinances presently provide for a 
$100.00 per diem fine for failure to comply with utilizing a solid waste hauler. The 
council   has requested a reduction in the fine for the first offense and an increased 
penalty for subsequent offenses. Following the ten (10) notice provided by the City 
Manager, it is recommended that the first fine for non-compliance be $50.00 and each 
subsequent offense be fined at $100.00, with each day constituting a separate act of 
non-compliance. 

THE CITY OF ALBION ORDAINS: 

Sec. 66-139. - Refuse disposal generally. 

(a) No person shall dispose of any refuse within the city other than by means of 
an approved incinerator, use of recycling, an approved garbage disposal unit, a 
private refuse collector duly licensed by the city, open burning of yard clippings or 
any method approved in writing by the city manager 

  
(b) A list of each licensee approved by the city for the purpose of residential 
premises refuse collection shall be made available at the office of the city manager. 
Each owner or occupant of the residential premises shall contract with a valid 
licensee to provide refuse collection for each residential premise owned or occupied 
by him, subject to subsection (1). 

(1) When the city contracts with a single refuse hauler for city wide service, 
each residential premises shall receive refuse service from the city selected 
refuse hauler only. 

 
(c) Each licensee shall submit to the city manager a list of the addresses within 
the city for which he is providing residential service. Each licensee shall inform the 
city manager of any additions, deletions or changes to his customer list in a timely 
fashion.  
 
(d) Each licensee shall make special arrangements to serve the needs of seniors 
and qualified disabled persons.  
 
(e) When it has been determined that residential premises, as defined in this 
article, are not in fact receiving refuse service, the city manager shall assess a fine 
of $50.00 for the first offense and may assess a fine of $100.00 for each repeat or 



subsequent offense, as provided in Section 1-26. Each day of non-compliance shall 
constitute a separate offense. Before any fines are so assessed, the city manager 
shall notify such property owners in writing by first class mail and allow a minimum 
of ten (10) days after the date of mailing for compliance.   
 
This Ordinance shall take effect after publication on May 3, 2017. 
 
First Reading:     Second Reading & Adoption: 
March 20, 2017     April 3, 2017 
 
Ayes _____      Ayes _____ 
Nays _____      Nays _____ 
Absent_____      Absent_____ 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Jill Domingo      Garrett Brown, 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 












	03202017 agenda.pdf
	1 Public Notices Minutes.pdf
	2 Memo - 2017.03.20  Agenda Summary.pdf
	3 Resolutions 4-7-10.pdf
	4 repairs.pdf
	5 resolutions 11 and 12.pdf
	6 Business Licenses.pdf
	7 Ordinance 2017-03.pdf
	8 Tootsie Roll sales.pdf
	9 Ford Rd agenda item.pdf
	10 information only.pdf

